W911S8-04-R-0016


Transmittal Letter to Accompany Present/Past Performance Questionnaire

[TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFEROR]

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION-See Far 3.104

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE-FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MEMORANDUM FOR: [REFERENCE’S POC]
FROM: [OFFEROR’S ADDRESS AND POINT OF CONTACT]
SUBJECT: Present/Past Performance Questionnaire for Contract(s) 
1.  We are currently responding to the Directorate of Contracting, Bldg 2015A, MS19, Box 339500, Fort Lewis WA 98433-9500, and Request for Proposal (RFP) W911S8-04-R-0016, for the procurement of the Management and Operation of the Army Oil Analysis Program Laboratory at Fort Lewis, WA.  This RFP is being conducted as a source selection and specifically requires that we, as an Offeror, do the following:

Send out/track the completion of the Present/Past Performance Questionnaire on ourselves.  The      responsibility to send out and track the completion of the Present/Past Performance Questionnaires rests solely with the Offeror –i.e., it shall not be delegated to any subcontractors, team contractors, and/or joint venture partners.  The Offeror shall exert its best efforts to ensure that at least two POC’s, per relevant contract, submit a completed Present/Past Performance Questionnaire directly to the Government not later than 7 September 2004 @ 2:00:00 PM local Washington prevailing time.  Each of the Reference’s POCs shall mail, fax or e-mail his/her completed Present/Past Performance Questionnaire directly to:

Directorate of Contracting

ATTN: Diane M. Zientek

Bldg. 2015A, Room 231, MS19

Box 339500

Fort Lewis, WA 98433-9500

Fax: (253) 967-2772

E-mail: zientekd@lewis.army.mil

2.  We have identified the subject contract(s) as relevant to this acquisition and you as our Reference’s POC.  As such, please take a few moments of your time to fill out the attached questionnaire and send it directly back to the address listed above.  The information contained in the completed Present/Past Performance Questionnaire is considered sensitive and cannot be released to us, the Offeror.  If you have any questions about the acquisition or the attached questionnaire, your questions must be directed back to the Government’s point of contact identified above.  Thank you for your timely assistance.

Sincerely,

(OFFEROR’S POINT OF CONTACT)

1 ATCH

Present/Past Performance Questionnaire

(Client Authorization Letter(s), if applicable)

PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

Contractor:






Prime or Subcontractor:

Contract Number:





Contract Type:

Description of Service:

Period of Performance:

Contract Value at Award:





Current Value:

PLEASE FILL IN THE FOLLOWING RESPONDENT INFORMATION:

Name of Evaluator:

Office Symbol and Organization: 

Phone (Commercial & DSN):

Fax Number & E-mail Address:

Position Title and Grade:

Dates of Involvement in Program/Contract:

Date Questionnaire completed:

The following questions are of two types: YES/NO and RATING.  The YES/NO questions should be supplemented with explanatory narrative if answered “YES”.  When responding to the RATING-type questions, choose the corresponding letter that most accurately describes the contractor’s performance or situation.  If the question is not applicable, circle “N/A”.  Responses to the RATING-type questions should be supplemented with explanatory narrative as well, if necessary.

EXCEPTIONAL: Indicates the company's performance or situation within the area of evaluation clearly EXCEEDS ALL contractual requirements/expectations (as applicable). 

VERY GOOD: Indicates the company's performance or situation within the area of evaluation EXCEEDS SOME contractual requirements/expectations (as applicable) while MEETING ALL OTHER contractual requirements/expectations (as applicable).

SATISFACTORY: Indicates the company's performance or situation within the area of evaluation MEETS ALL contractual requirements/expectations (as applicable).

MARGINAL: Indicates the company's performance or situation within the area of evaluation MEETS ALL CRITICAL contractual requirements/expectations (as applicable) and DOES NOT MEET OTHER NON CRITICAL contractual requirements/expectation (as applicable). 

UNSATISFACTORY: Indicates the company's performance or situation within the area of evaluation DOES NOT MEET ONE OR MORE CRITICAL contractual requirements/expectation (as applicable).

N/A=NOT APPLICABLE

U=UNSATISFACTORY

M=MARGINAL


S=SATISFACTORY


VG=VERY GOOD

E=EXCEPTIONAL

	1. Subcontract management

2. Overall Management performance

3. Effective Communication

4. Government property control

5. Appropriate number of personnel for the services provided

6. Appropriate experience/mix of skills for services provided

7. Appropriate Employee Competence Levels

8. Ability to effectively control the entire contract effort

9. Contract start-up (mobilization) transition

10. Stability in the Contractor’s Workforce (frequency of personnel changes, turn over/capture rates, etc.)

11. Working relationship with the Government

12. Responsiveness to Government requirements

13. Knowledge/expertise demonstrated by contractor personnel

14. Ability to simultaneously manage multiple projects with multiple disciplines

15. Ability to assimilate and incorporate changes in requirements and/or priority

16. Ability to identify problems in

(a) Management (relative to the contract)

(b) Personnel (quantity and/or quality)

(c) Scheduling Projects

(d) Quality Control

17. Willingness to resolve the above problems in

(a) Management (relative to the contract)

(b) Personnel (quantity and/or quality)

(c) Scheduling Projects

(d) Quality Control
	N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E


	18. Ability to resolve the above problems in

(a) Management (relative to the contract)

(b) Personnel (quantity and/or quality)

(c) Scheduling Projects

(d) Quality Control

19. Demonstration of ability to work independent of outside (Government or other) guidance

20. Exhibited knowledge of and compliance with Government (or other) regulations and industry standards

21. Have there been any violations of Public Law, especially the Service Contract Act?  (If YES, please explain in “REMARKS”)

22. To your knowledge, has contractor had any contracts terminated for default?  (If YES, please explain in “REMARKS”)

23. Has your organization ever elected to not exercise an option due to contractor’s poor performance?  (If YES, please explain in “REMARKS”)

24. Home office responsiveness to Government requests
	N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

YES            NO

YES            NO

YES            NO

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

	Remarks (areas having significance when considering this contractor for a similar contract; exceptional and unsatisfactory ratings):

25. What do you think was the Contractor’s strongest management attribute and why?

26. What was the Contractor’s weakest management attribute and why?  Did the Contractor correct, or attempt to correct, the weaknesses?




	QUALITY

	27. Contractor’s accomplishment in meeting the quality standards for:

(a) Technical Performance

(b) Administrative  Performance

28. Were modifications issued due to contractor failure to meet technical requirements and/or delivery/cost schedules?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)

29. Has a cure notice ever been issued?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)

30. Has a show-cause letter ever been issued?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)

31. Delivered Acceptable Services

32. Compliance with accepted Quality Control Plan

33. Has the Contractor ever failed to control service quality?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)
	N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

YES            NO

YES            NO

YES            NO

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

YES            NO



	SAFETY

	34. Adherence to all safety regulations and accepted safety plan

35. Have there been any safety violations/serious accidents?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)


	N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

YES            NO



	FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

	36. Have there been any indications that the contractor has experienced financial problems?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)

37. Has there been any indication that the contractor failed to plan/obtain adequate funding for your contract?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)
	YES            NO

YES            NO



	COST

	38. Ability to meet the terms of the contract within the contractually-agreed price(s)

39. Have there been any disputes/claims relative to the contract?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”)

40. Have contract concessions/changes ever been made due to contractor’s failure to accurately estimate costs?  (If YES, explain in “REMARKS”
	N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

YES            NO

YES            NO




	GENERAL

	41. Contractor’s Overall Cooperation

42. Contractor’s Overall Performance

43. Would you award similar contracts to this contractor?  (If NO, explain in “REMARKS”)

44.  Please list other DoD or federal contracts of which you are aware where this contractor performs or has performed.
	N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

N/A  U  M  S  VG  E

YES            NO




ADDITIONAL REMARKS:


THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION-See FAR 3.104

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE-FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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